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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Extension of Due Date  
Due Date & Time:  

April 30, 2021 2:00PM 
(Local Prevailing Time) 
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Addendum No. 1 
RFP 2021-082 

 
 

1. Are covers, transmittal letters, required forms, table of contents, tabs, 
and resumes excluded from the 25-sheet limit? 
Answer:  Yes, with the exception of the required forms and tabs.   

 
2. Are the annual financial statements counted in the 25-sheet limit? 

Answer:  No 
 

3. Are the “other materials you may want to submit as part of your 
proposal response” counted in the 25-sheet limit? 
Answer:  Yes 

 
4. What is included in the page count? Are Attachments 1-7 included in 

the page count? Is the transmittal letter included in the page count? 
Answer:  Transmittal letter, yes.  Attachments 1-7, if they are 
Roanoke County documents then no they are not included.  If they 
are the forms that belong to the firm then, yes.  
  

5. Are resumes included in the page count? 
Answer:  Yes 

 
 

 
***REQUIRED*** 

 
***Sign and return with your bid package*** 

 
 
 
 

 

______________________________________              ___________________________________ 

Sign Name:      Print Name:  
 
 
________________     _____________________________ 
Date:        Company 
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